BOOK	21	PAGE	514		
DOOK			514		

MINUTES	}	Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	C(OURT	
	,					
Term, Tues	sday Day	26th	Day of,	November	20	24
E1501831LD						
Somerset, KY						
Courthouse						
Pulaski County	Fiscal Court met ir	n a regular c	alled meeting	at 10 am Tuesc	lay,	
November 26, 2	2024 with Marshall	Todd presi	ding. The fol	owing Magistrat	es were	
present:						
Т	urpen Wilson V	Vheeldon	Ranshaw S	trunk		
	e by Magistrate R					
approve the min	nutes from the last	meeting he	ld November	12, 2024. Motio	n carried.	
	le by Magistrate Ra			•		
	sign and designate Crissa Morris as agent on the TAB V-3-2 Resolution. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - Yes, Strunk - Yes. Motion					
carried.	viison - res, vvnee	eldon - Yes,	Ranshaw - Te	es, Strunk - res.	WOUON	
carried.						
(3) Motion mad	le by Magistrate Tu	urpen and se	econded by M	lagistrate Wheel	don to	
	mately 300 ft of Gi	•				
	,					
(4) Motion mad	le by Magistrate St	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransha	aw to	
advertise a publ	lic hearing to take	Lake Ridge	Road and co	nnecting road inf	o County	,
Maintenance. N	Notion carried.					
(5) Motion mad	e by Magistrate St	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to accept	t
Bridge Bids for r	review to fix the br	idge on Old	Shopville Roa	ad. Motion carrie	ed.	
	13					
	le by Magistrate W					
	tion to repair the d		-			
	′es, Wilson - Yes,	Wheeldon -	Yes, Ransha	w - Yes, Strunk -	Yes.	
Motion carried.						
(7) Mation mod				Maniaturata Turun	4	
	e by Magistrate Ra			0 1		
	ng to repair the br	luge on Crai	iy nuau. WOL			
(8) Motion made	e by Magistrate W	ilson and se	conded by M	agistrate Strunk	to	
	a Mechanic at Fle			0		



	MINUTES } Pulaski County FiscalCOURT
	J
	_{Term,} Tuesday _{Day} 26th _{Day of,} November ₂₀ 24
	E1501831LD
	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow
	the Sheriff's Department to apply for a grant to purchase new body armor, tazers and
	cameras. Motion carried.

	(10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	approve the Detention Center's Policy updates. Motion carried.
	(11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow
	permission for the 911 Center to advertise to hire one full time employee. Motion carried.
×	(12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
	accept the County Clerk's Budget Amendment as a whole. Motion carried.
	(13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	purchase 250 ton of cold mix. Motion carried.
	(14) Matien mede hy Maniaturta Wilson and consuded by Maniaturta Danahayy ta
	(14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried.
<u> </u>	
	(15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	approve the Road Work Request for 11/26/2024. Motion carried.
2	(16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
C.	approve all General Election Payments. Motion carried.
	(17) Matian made by Magiatrate Danahayy and accorded by Magiatrate Tyrnan to
	(17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen toapprove the October Bank Reconciliation. Motion carried.
8	
	(18) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	approve the October Treasurer Settlement. Motion carried.
	(19) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
<u>.</u>	approve the Budget Transfers for 11/26/2024. Motion carried.
<u>L</u>	(20) Matian made by Magiatrate Wheelden and accorded by Magiatrate Tymes to
8	(20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into Executive Session at 10:32 am. Motion carried.



Ţ	MINUTES	}	Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal	CC	URT	
		<i>.</i>					
1	ērm, Tues	sday Da	y 26th	Day of,	November	20	24
	E1501831LD						
	(21) Motion ma	ade by Magistra	ate Wheeldon a	and seconded	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
	return to Regul	ar Session at 1	0:53 am, with I	No Action Take	en. Motion carrie	ed.	
				seconded by N	Magistrate Strun	< to	
	adjourn the me	eting. Motion c	arried.				
				-l		:I.e	
	McCollum for a		10		anted to thank Ja	ller	
	MCCOlumnor a		ates to help wi		This onice.		
		C 1990 10					
-							
8							
							-